
4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 

MOVE Board of Directors Meeting Agenda  
10:00 AM Tuesday, January 21, 2025  

Videoconferencing is Available  
 “GoToMeeting” online conferencing 

  Email Rose Mary Cervantes for meeting Link 
 Rosec@movestanislaus.org 

MOVE Stanislaus Transportation Board Meeting 
Jan 21, 2025, 10:00 – 11:30 AM (America/Los Angeles) 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/390046317 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 390-046-317 

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123 

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://meet.goto.com/install 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call –
Jeff Lambaren- Chairperson
Geri Vargas- Vice Chairperson
Lupe Aguilera-Director
Joyce Gandelman-Director
Yvonne Reynolds- Director

3. Public Comments

1

Matters under the jurisdiction of the MOVE Board of Directors, and not 
on the agenda may be addressed by interested parties in the 
audience at the beginning of the regular agenda. Any member of 
the audience wishing to address the Board of Directors during the 
“Public Comments” period shall be permitted to be heard for up to 
five minutes or at the discretion of the Chair. 

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org
mailto:Rosec@movestanislaus.org
https://meet.goto.com/390046317
tel:+14086503123,,390046317
https://meet.goto.com/install


4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 

4. Consent Calendar
A. Motion to approve Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of

December 10, 2024

5. Discussion/Action Items

A. Motion to approve change to Employee Handbook (Sick Leave
Usage) – Tony Hill Esq.

5.3.3 Leave Usage.  Once sick leave has been accrued,
employees may use it for any of the qualifying reasons discussed
below. For the purposes of this policy, the leave year is the
beginning of the calendar year.

Employees who are victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, or
stalking also may use paid sick leave for treatment, assistance,
and other purposes authorized by law. Employees using paid sick
leave must do so in minimum increments of one hour two hours.

B. Motion to approve changes to Employee Handbook (Floating
Holidays) Tony Hill Esq.

5.4 Floating Holidays: Full time employees earn Floating Holiday as
follows:

Employees accrue floating holidays as follows:

16 hours on July 1st of each calendar year
16 hours January 1st of each calendar year
Unused Floating Holidays will roll-over to vacation accruals on
December 31st of each calendar year.

2

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org


4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 

C. Motion to authorize, CEO Tony Hill Esq. to enter contract with
Lance, Soll, & Lunghard LLP (LSL) to perform MOVE audit required
under Stanislaus Council of Governments Master Agreement for
Fiscal years FY24/25, FY25/26, FY26/27 & FY27/28.

D. Motion to Accept, Stanislaus Council of Government, Policy Board
adjustment to MOVE Measure L Project summary, removing
scholarship program funding in the amount of $15,000.00

E. Board discussion, future meeting dates and meeting times.

6. Informational Items
(the following items are for information only)

A. Lance, Soll, & Lunghard LLP (LSL) Price Report
B. MOVE Measure L Summary FY24/25
C. StanCOG Executive Committee Staff Report
D. CEO letter to Micheal & Micelle Siemens

7. CEO Report- Tony

A. Website Development
B. Strategic Plan
C. Dale Carnegie Management Training
D. MOVE Commercial Opportunities

8. Comments by Rosa De Leon Park (Ex-Officio)

9. Comments by Board Members

10. MOVE Public Outreach Activities- Alicia

11. Program Reports- Kristin/Alicia

12. Adjourn

Next Scheduled Board Meeting: 

February 18, 2025 
4701 Sisk Avenue Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 

3

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org


4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 

MOVE Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024/3:00 P.M.  

Videoconferencing is Available  
 “GoToMeeting” online conferencing 

  Email Rose Mary Cervantes for meeting Link 
 Rosec@movestanislaus.org 

MOVE Stanislaus Transportation Board Meeting 
Dec 10, 2024, 3:00 – 4:30 PM (America/Los Angeles) 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/531486197 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 
531-486-197
United States:

+1 (571) 317-3122

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://meet.goto.com/install 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call –
Jeff Lambaren- Chairperson
Geri Vargas- Vice Chairperson
Lupe Aguilera-Director
Joyce Gandelman-Director
Yvonne Reynolds- Director (Not Present)

Also in attendance: Tony Hill, Kristin Bragg, Alicia Rodriguez,
Clint Miller, Tom Courts, Rose Mary Cervantes.

4

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org
mailto:Rosec@movestanislaus.org
https://meet.goto.com/531486197
tel:+15713173122,,531486197
https://meet.goto.com/install


 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201  
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 
 

 
3. Public Comments 

Matters under the jurisdiction of the MOVE Board of Directors, and 
not on the agenda may be addressed by interested parties in the 
audience at the beginning of the regular agenda. Any member of 
the audience wishing to address the Board of Directors during the 
“Public Comments” period shall be permitted to be heard for up to 
five minutes or at the discretion of the Chair. 
 
No Public Comments. 
 

4. Consent Calendar 
A. Board of Directors Review and Approve Meeting Minutes of 

November 19, 2024  
 
Board Action: A motion was made to approve the Board Meeting 
minutes of November 19, 2024, from Director Vargas, with a second 
motion made by Director Aguilera.  
 
Motion: Passed unanimously 

  
5. Action Item- Tony  

 
A. Approve Adjustment to FY24/25 Budget -Pass Program 

Non-Labor Expense from $20,000 to $30,000.  
 

The CEO provided an overview of how the overall budget is not 
changing. The adjustment is shifting the line-item projected expenses.  
The first four months of this budget year $10,000 dollars have been 
spent with a projected year end expenditure of $30,000 dollars.  

 
 
                   Board Action: A motion was made from Director Gandelman to   
                   Approve FY 24/25 Budget adjustment for Pass program non-Labor  
                   Expense from $20,000 to $30.000 dollars, with a second motion 
                   Made by Director Aguilera.                        
 

Motion: Passed unanimously 
 

5

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org


 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201  
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 
 

 
 

6. CEO Report- Tony  
 
A. Audit Firm (LSL)- Engagement Letter- 

The CEO provided an overview of an all-Inclusive LSL Maximum 
Price Report. The plan is to have LSL work for MOVE as they are  
performing audit work for all Measure L jurisdictions. 
 
No Board Members Comments  
 
  

B. Website Development  
The CEO provided an overview of potential partners for the MOVE 
website upgrade, one of them Jigsaw, which is not local. The CEO 
intends to enter into a contract with Three29 because they are  
local. The benefit is availability for onsite meetings to facilitate staff 
training and development essential to reduce the reliance on the 
website developers’ consultation to facilitate changing and 
update content.  
 
 
Board Members Comments: Director Vargas asked if the amount 
for Three29 was annually. The CEO responded that this is for 
website development only not for maintenance.  
 

C. Strategic Plan- Participants/Interview Questions  
The CEO introduced Tom Courts to share an overview of MOVE 
Strategic Plan-Discovery process. 
 
Board Members’ Comments: There was a question asked by 
Director Gandelman which was: Will it be the Board Members 
deciding what the ultimate goal is? The CEO responded, “Yes.  
 
 

7. Comments by Rosa De Leon Park (Ex-Officio) Not present 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org


 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

4701 Sisk Road, Suite 201  
Modesto, CA 95356 

209.672.1143 
Email: info@movestanislaus.org 

Website: www.movestanislaus.org 
 

8. Comments by Board Members 
 

* Board Members suggested transitioning board packet to electronic 
format, and project the packet on the conference room television. 
The Board Chair Lambaren recommended that the next Board 
meeting be a trial run for relying on a paperless Board meeting 
process.  The Board Members collectively discuss the opportunity to 
consider different dates and times to hold Board meetings. A 
discussion item regarding Board meetings will be added to the 
January Board meeting agenda. 

 
 

9. MOVE Public Outreach Activities- Alicia 
Board Members’ Comments: Director Aguilera stated the publicity is 
good. Due to times constraints Alicia did not present Public Outreach 
activities. Will be presented in the January meeting.  
 

 
10. Program Reports- Kristin/Alicia  

Will be reviewing the reports and Christmas parade pictures. Due to  
Times constraints Program Reports will be presented in the January 
meeting.  
 
                  

11. Adjourn 
 
 
Next Scheduled Board Meeting: 

January 21, 2025 
4701 Sisk Avenue Suite 201 
Modesto, CA 95356 
 
 
 

 
Rose Mary Cervantes 

Interim Office Administrator 

7

mailto:info@movestanislaus.org


8



9



10



11



12



13



14



Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 YTD
Rider Statistics Indicates Avg

Eligible Riders 327 332 334 337 343 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 333

Goal by 6/30/24 (Eligible Riders) 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325 325

Unduplicated Riders this Month 109 112 112 111 105 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 111

Service Provision 

Total Miles Reimbursed 25,186 23,306 25,712 26,430 22,201 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100,634                 

Total Trips Reimbursed 2,768 2,711 2,841 2,888 2,731 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,208                    

Medical Trips 885 817 908 915 808 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,525                       

Grocery/Rx 882 789 813 858 783 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,342                       

Life Trips 1,000 1,104 1,120 1,114 1,140 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,338                       

Reimbursement

Online Submittal % (Clients) 38% 40% 41% 43% 43% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 41%

Goal by 6/30/24  (Online Submittal % Clients) 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%

Manually by Staff Submittal % 62% 60% 59% 57% 57% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 60%

Total Amount Reimbursed $12,575.50 $11,653.25 $12,855.85 $13,215.05 $11,100.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,299.65

Avg Reimbursement per Trip $4.54 $4.30 $4.53 $4.58 $4.06 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! $4.46

Drivers Statistics

Total Eligible Drivers 131 136 135 132 125 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134

MOVE Board of Directors
BRIDGES Monthly Report FY 2024-2025

15



Jul-24 Aug-27 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 YTD
Rider Statistics (#43 Agency Summary Report by Month or #18 Clients/Volunteers Membership by Month) Indicates Avg

Eligible Riders 643 664 683 716 728 741 696

Goal by 6/30/25  (Eligible Riders) 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550 550

Unduplicated Riders this Month 93 113 81 91 77 78 89

Service Provision (#32G Trip & Service Provision 5310 Report & Report 21)

Service Days 22 22 20 23 18 20 21

Passenger Miles (Passengers on Vehicle) 2,987 2,208 2,989 3,508           2,782           2,159           16,633                

Deadhead Miles (No Passengers on Vehicle) 4,758 5,290 4,270 4,867           3,923           3,496           26,604                

Total Miles 7,745 7,498 7,259 8,375           6,705           5,655           43,237                

One-Way Trip Statistics  (#32G Trip & Service Provision 5310 Report)

One Way Trips Requested 589 590 583 641 537 499 3,439

One Way Trips Completed 401 392 353 388 323 296 2,153

Goal by 6/30/25 (One-way Trips Completed) 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 10,080

Percentage of One Way Trips Canceled 32% 34% 39% 39% 41% 41% 2
Drivers Statistics  (#43 Agency Summary Report by Month or #18 Clients/Volunteers Membership by Month)

Total Active Drivers 5 4 4 4 4 5 4

Active Staff Drivers 4 3 4 4 4 5 4

Active Volunteer Drivers 1 1 0 0 0 0 0

Unduplicated Volunteer Drivers this Month 1 1 0 0 0 0 0

Repor*Goal based on 3 paid drivers completing 2 rides per hour per driver per day

MOVE Board of Directors

Care Cruisers Monthly Report FY 2024-2025

0

16



Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 YTD
Rider Statistics Indicates Avg

Eligible Riders 356 365 388 391 400 408 385
Goal by 6/30/24 (Eligible Riders) 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275 275
Unduplicated Riders this Month 76 70 85 74 55 58 70

Service Provisions
Service Days 22 22 20 23 18 20 125

Total Miles 14,458 12,623 9,907 12,475 9,814            9,789 69,066
One-Way Trip Statistics

One Way Trips Requested 316 319 312 392 252 277 1,868
One Way Trips Completed 242 247 214 255 171 191 1,320

Goal by 6/30/24 (One-way Trips Completed) 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 2,400
Percentage of One Way Trips Canceled 23% 23% 31% 35% 32% 31%

Driver Statistics
Total Active Drivers 23 23 23 23 23 24 23

Goal by 6/30/24  (Volunteer Drivers) 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
New Drivers 2 0 0 0 0 1 1

Unduplicated Drivers this Month 14 16 13 12 14 14 14
* Goal based on 5 vehicles

MOVE Board of Directors
VetsVan Monthly Report FY 2024-2025

0

17



PROGRAM STATISTICS

MOVE

ADA Direct Ticket Funding 

Downtown Street Team  

CalPride Stanislaus    

Oakdale Family Center for Human Service 

Salvation Army

GOAL:  Increase Recipients by 50 per month

Total Tickets Provided

Total Actual  PASS Expenditure

Budgeted Expenditure

Average Cost per Client

Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 YTD

MOVE Board of Directors
PASS Monthly Report FY 2024-2025

Jul-24 Free Fare Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Free Fare Jan-25

00 137 137 137 137

0 0 100 100 100 0

0 555 445 451 455 0

100

0 356 100 100 100 0

0 200 250 300 279

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 50 50 50 50 0 50 50

0

50 50 50 50 500

$0.00 $1,584.50 $2,595.00 $2,710.00 $2,495.00 $0.00

00 1248 1563 1474 1564

$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

$0.00 $2.84 $2.03 $1.67 $1.72 $0.00

$0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

18



Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 YTD
ADA Eligiibility Appointments Indicates Avg

CALLS for Appointments 194 163 0 99 97 0 0 0 0 0 0 749

TOTAL Appointments Scheduled for Report Month 174 129 0 135 142 0 0 0 0 0 0 192

GOAL: Increase Scheduled Appointments to ensure minimum of 6 completed interviews per day per TRS

Performed 111 114 0 83 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 118

Canc/No Show (Total - Performed) 49 44 0 42 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 74
No Show/Canc Rate (NS Canc/appt booked) 39% 28% 34% 31% 31% 31% 37% 0% 0% 0% 0% 39%

Interviews (Based on Interview Date)

Total Interviews 111 114 0 83 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 426
GOAL: Increase completed interviews to average of 6 per day 
per TRS 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 2880

MOVE Board of Directors
ADA Paratransit Eligibility Monthly Report FY 2024-2025

19



Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 YTD
TRAVEL TRAINING

Successful Completion 33 15 8 9 21 16 86
CLIENT Profile

GOAL: Increase Referrals for People with Disabilites 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 144
Person with Disabilities 1 0 0 2 1 2 4

Senior 60+ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
English as Second Language 32 8 8 7 20 14 75

StanRTA-area Client 33 8 5 1 15 8 62
Turlock-area Client 0 0 3 3 6 6 27

EDUCATION & OUTREACH
GOAL: Outreach to Senior, Day, School Programs 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 60

TOTAL Events/Presentations/Agency Contacts 6 4 0 0 0 5 10
Senior 60+ 4 3 2 0 6 5 15

Day Program 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
School Transition Program 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other 2 1 1 0 2 0 6

MOVE Board of Directors
Travel Training & Outreach Monthly Report FY 2024-2025

20


	Agenda MOVE Board of Directors Meeting January 21 2025
	1. Call to Order
	3. Public Comments
	4. Consent Calendar
	10. MOVE Public Outreach Activities- Alicia
	11. Program Reports- Kristin/Alicia
	12. Adjourn
	Next Scheduled Board Meeting:

	Move Board of Directors Meeting Minutes December 10,2024
	1. Call to Order
	3. Public Comments
	4. Consent Calendar
	9. MOVE Public Outreach Activities- Alicia
	Board Members’ Comments: Director Aguilera stated the publicity is good. Due to times constraints Alicia did not present Public Outreach
	activities. Will be presented in the January meeting.
	10. Program Reports- Kristin/Alicia
	Will be reviewing the reports and Christmas parade pictures. Due to
	Times constraints Program Reports will be presented in the January meeting.
	11. Adjourn
	Next Scheduled Board Meeting:

	LSL for Board meeting packet Jan. 21 2025
	BRIDGES Monthy Report 12.24
	Care Cruisers Report 12.24
	VV Monthly Report 12.24
	PASS Report PDF 1.14.25
	SEC FY 24-25 Board Monthly Reports 1.14
	Travel training 2024 Monthly 1.14.25



